# The TRINITY



## CHRONICLE.

#### VOL. 2. No. 32.

#### TRINITY COLLEGE. DURHAM, N. C., MAY 8, 1907.

PRICE 5 CENTS.

#### EVEN BREAK AT CHARLOTTE GOOD SOPHOMORE DEBATE SOCIETY MEDALS AWARDED NEW STAFF ELECTED.

#### Trinity Takes the First Game, While the Second Goes to Clemson.

#### FIRST CONTEST LASTS 13 INNINGS

Cadets Give Methodists Shut-out in Second Game - Large Crowds C. A. hall last Friday evening. Attend the Performances-Tabulated Scores and Summaries.

[Charlotte Observer. 4th.]

fastest sort of ball for Trinity to in debate. Previous to this year demonstrate her superiority over the speakers have been chosen Clemson at the Latta Park from a number engaging in a grounds yesterday afternoon. The preliminary contest, but this time score after two hours and twenty they were selected by Dr. Minns minutes of play was 5 to 4, Webb, Trinity's crack pitcher, from papers submitted to him. scoring the winning run in the The supreme honor of the con-thirteenth inning after two men test is the winning of a set of start to finish was exciting in the H. Southgate, chairman of the extreme. Trinity tallied twice in board of trustees the second, once in the seventh the second, once in the seventh and again in the eighth. Clemson scored twice in the third and extend the power of the federal twice in the seventh. No more government is detrimental to the scoring was done until the win- best interests of the republic." This ning run was made in the thir- question was treated as related to the the the second seco of Robertson at short for Clemson White, W. T. Brothers, and E. W. was nothing short of marvelous. Knight; on the negative by The all around good play on both Messrs. L. Herbin, R. C. Gold-

eagerly awaited by the local fans, Sophomore class, presided over for they had heard much of the merits of the two teams. The Trinity aggregation arrived early well in hand; their speeches were yesterday morning from Durham finely worked out and showed and registered at the Selwyn. A signs of diligent effort on the more manly set of young men, clean-limbed, well-dressed, well-behaved, never visited Char-

The Clemson team arrived soon after the Trinity club had regis-prize should belong. They very tered. They made their head-quarters at the Buford. During the morning they sat about the favor of the negative and awarded lobby and visited the soda fount- the prize to Mr. L. Herbin. ains. They were typical college men.

HOW THE RUNS WERE MADE Promptly at 4 o'clock Dr. Brodie C. Nalle, who had been asked to act as umpire, walked out into the center of the diaout into the center of the dia-mond and ordered the game to the Y. M. C. A. hall being filled commence. As the Clemson team rushed out upon the field there was a fluttering of flags and waving of hand erchiefs in the grand stand. Puryear, Trinity's first (While the judges were out the baseman, was the first to the bat. crowd called on Dr. Mims for a As he stepped to the plate there another fluttering of colors. The sentiment in the grand stand was self as highly pleased with it and very evenly divided. Above the murmur of the crowd the deep basso voice of Capt. Tom Row mouthwork was, in the estimation of the grand stand, one of the most enjoyable features of the game. It is enough to say that he was at his best.

The The opposing twirlers w (Continued on second page.) were

#### Mr. Herbin Winner of the Six Prizes Given for Good Work in Prize-The Attendance Very Good-The Question and Speakers.

The annual debate between selected members of the Sophomore class was held in the Y. M.

This contest is always one of interest to the college community. as it usually brings to light some

of the men to whom the college It took thirteen innings of the must look for its future strength The contest from books given each year by Mr. J.

sides deserves mention. The at-tendance was not what it should A. Briggs. The judges were-have beeu, although the grand stand was well filled. Yesterday's game had been R. Canipe, vice-president of the

> The speakers had the question part of each man to do his best. and At the conclusion of the discus sion the judges retired to make up their decision as to the winning side and also as to whom the

> > and any one of them promises good material for future service as

> > almost to its seating capacity. Everybody present seemed to enjoy the occasion nothwithstanding the lengthiness of the debate. speech. He responded with a who had shown up so well in this contest.

Mr. J. H. Sonthgate made a splendid talk at the Y. M. C. A. last Wednesday evening. There was a good-sized audience out to hear what he had to say.

## **Debate and Oratory.** THE YEAR'S WORK HAS BEEN GOOD

#### Orators' Medals Go to Messrs. Holton and Peele- Every Intersociety Speaker Wins Prize-Finals Saturday Evening.

Another year's work in the lit-ary societies is fast drawing to were elected associate ed erary societies is fast drawing to were elected associate editors. a close. The first step in this Mr. L. G. White, who has made direction was the awarding of an efficient assistant this year medals to the members of the was unanimously chosen as busirespective societies who had made ness manager. the best records in debate and The winners of these much-sought-for and highly-coveted prizes were chosen at last Saturday evening's meeting and resulted as follows: COLUMBIAN SOCIETY

Orator's Medal to Mr. Luther M. Peele, of Gibson, N. C.

Mr. G. M. Daniel, of Roanoke eties. Rapids, N. C. The contest for the orator's

prize was a very close one be-tween Messrs. H. E. Spence, C Stewart and Mr. Peele, each having made a splendid race during the year. Mr. Love's closest runner was Mr. E. B. Hobgood, of the Sophomore Class, who was Columbia's representative in the Trinity-Tennessee debate. Freshman race led in the number of men entering. Of this number Mr. C. N. Crawford was adjudged second best, while honorable mention was given others.

HESPERIAN SOCIETY. The award in the Hesperian Society was:

Orator's Medal to Mr. Holland Holton, of Durham.

General Debater's Medal to Mr. A. L. Wissburg, of Durham.

Freshman Debater's Medal to Mr. H. C. Doss, of Ada, Oklahoma.

There was a neck-and-neck On the whole the debate was of race for the medal for oratory a high class. Each speaker ac- between Messrs. E. O. Cole, C. C quitted himself with great credit Barnhardt, and Mr. Holton, and Barnhardt, and Mr. Holton, and considerable time was spent be-fore the winner could be finally selected. Mr. Wissburg's rival for the general orator's medal was Mr. A. W. Horton, who was the Hesperian representative in the Trinity-Tennessee debate. Mr Doss had no especially hard man to contend with, though there were a good number who had aspirations in that direction. It is a very remarkable

year in the intersociety debate of Trinity. Prof. Merritt spoke received a medal for proficiency on "The Unseen World" and in debating in his respective was heard by a large audience. society. Such a happening i never known to have occurred installed. here before.

of next session will be elected and accomplished.

Mr. Sanders Will Be Editor -in-Chief With Mr. White as Business Manager-Messrs. KnightandHorneAssociates.

The Governing Board of The Chronicle has elected the editorin-chief, associate editors, and business manager of the paper for next year. Mr. W. H. Sanders, '08, was chosen editor-inchief and Mr. E. W. Knight, '09 The other mem bers of the staff are appointed and will be announced later

In addition to the election of the above officers, the Board passed amendment to the by-laws by which the paper is conducted regarding any profit which may be made from the publication It will be divided as follows General Debater's Medal to forty per cent to the business Mr. F. Swindell Love, of Monroe, N. C. manager, forty per cent to the editor-in-chief, and ten per cent Freshman Debater's Medal to to each of the two literary soci-

#### Glee Club Concert Friday Evening.

The Glee Club and Orchestra will give its final concert of the year in the Academy of Music in Durham Friday evening. The Club has taken only one trip this year, this being the one just be-fore Christmas, but has certainly done a large amount of practicing and should be and is in good shape to give the students and the Durham people something good in the way of college mel ody. It will be worth while for everybody to attend—in fact all the students should, as the musical organization deserves and should receive as much support as any other organization.

### Final Meeting of Science Club.

The last meeting of the Science Club for this year was held Monday in the Crowell Science Hall. Officers were elected for next year as follows: President, Robert S. Brown; secretary and treasurer, W. A. Stanbury, Prof. W. Pegram was the speaker for the meeting. He talked on "Coal-Tar Dyestuffs," giving a very teresting presentation of

#### Delivers Address at Duke.

On last Saturday evening Prof. A. H. Merritt delivered an address at the closing exercises of the graded school of Duke. The superintendent of this school is d round of cheers and short comment on the quality of that every man who spoke this Mr. E. O. Smithdeal, an alumnus

> After this has taken place the Seniors will be given On next Saturday evening the an opportunity to make farewell societies will hold their final reg- talks. Both societies have had a societies will note their mail reg- talks. Both societies have had a ular meeting of the year, at which most prosperous year and feel time officers for the first quarter that much good work has been

## TRINITY 10; WAKE FOREST 2 The Baptists Defeated for the Fourth Time This Season

## FLOWERS DOES GREAT STICK WORK

#### Sixteen Hits Made off Gav-Lane Fans Eleven Men But is a Little Wild-Trinity Makes One Error. Score in Detail.

For the fourth consecutive time this season Wake Forest went lown in defeat before the nificent playing of the Methodist boys, the game being played at the fair grounds at Raleigh last Wednesday. The score at the end of the skirmish was 10 to 2. At no stage of the performance did the Baptists have a ghost of a chance of winning out. In the first inning enough runs were scored by Trinity to take the contest had no more been made during the remaining eight ses sions. Gay, who had pitched the game with Trinity at Wake Forest the day before, was again on the firing line and was walloped for a grand total of sixteen hits, two of which were two-baggers. Lane pitched for the Gamecocks allowed only a two-bagger and three singles, fanning eleven of the thirty-six men who faced him, no one of whom was able to get a ball out of the infield. In the sixth inning he lost his conting three batters, forcing in one After that he settled down to steady work again and allowed no more runs to be made. In the ninth "Hungry" Frank Turner, the first man up, got a two-bagger but on second corner he roosted permanently as Morgan flew out on a foul to Asb Gregory on a star catch by Suiter,

Trinity's first five runs came in on a combination of a base on balls, two singles, a sacrifice, a hit batter, five stolen bases and several errors. In the next inning four singles with a base on balls and three steals brought four more tallies, three of the runs being earned. After that inning numerous scattered hits were made but there was no scoring except in the eighth inning when Lane singled, was advanced to second on an error, and scored on Puryear's single

The Baptists made four errors against Trinity's one. The work of Fred Flowers at the bat was the one particular feature of the Four clean singles were made by him at four successive times at the bat while on his fifth time he went out on a long fly to left field. Lane came in also for honors in batting, putting out a two-bagger and two singles in six times at the bat.

#### SCORE BY INNINGS

Trinity, - - - 540000010 Wake Forest, - 000002000

Mr. W. S. DeLoatch returned Monday from a week's visit at his home in Northampton county.

the matter of percentage of games wop as a base for claim to State big a farce also as one could In a season but noterinationing this it cannot claim to be the best college team in the State for half of the games may have been played with "prep" schools, a fourth of them with teams outside the State, and the other fourth five colleges. The truth of the business is, as any fair-minded person can readily see, there can which can rightly claim to be the tutions in the State come to some common agreement in regard to eligibility rules and then each plays the other five a series of three games. Then the team

being retired in short order. Flowers for Trinity was the first man up in the second iuning. He went out on a deep fly to center. Webb hit sale over sec-ond, taking first. Bivins, the hitting affe to left and scoring on next man up, hit to short and Webb was throughout, won his control to a second biology of the second hitting affe to left and scoring on Robertson's wild throw to first.

The seventh, like the third.

Webb for Trinity and Farmer for far as the South Carolinians were Webb for Trinity and Farmer for Cleusson. There was nothing doing the first inning, the sides being retired in short order.



the games. There used to have out the ball. As Clemson scored thast in the first is the got on cases. Late, Weinh theved to first out the bights percentile to be the sphere left the pitcher's hand, inning when Lee laced one out first up, was retired, pitcher to Big Four caravan, filling the balls be the championship ine, and is abunt. Aware of the intent of around for three bags and scored balls. Puryear then lined out the the distribution one to right field which gave him at the distribution one to right field which gave him and unadulterated besh.





#### LOCAL BRIEFS.

Mr. J. R. McPhail took a short trip to his home at Clinton this week, returning Saturday.

Messrs. W. H. Sanders and W. V. McRae spent a few days at Raleigh last week on business.

Mr. J. S. Milliken spent a short while at his home at Pittsboro, the first part of the week.

better now

Messrs. Ed Jerome and John Vann, of Chapel Hill, were on the campus this week on a visit tions, in the college community to friends

Mr. Edwin Watson, of Ports-mouth, spent a short while on the compus this week, the guest of R. K. Adams.

child who has been ill.

proving.

Mr. Sinclair Stewart accom-

Messrs, E, B. Lyon and A. B. college for the reason that they puke went to Charlotte last Sat-urday to witness the second game of ball between Clemson and with the second game of the second Trinity.

Dr. W. H. Glasson was one of the speakers at the meeting for good roads held at the Court House in Durham last Friday evening.

A Mr. Lovelace, of Ohio, will A Mr. Lovelace, of Onio, will move into the handsome resi-dence of Dr. J. S. Bassett located on the east side of the campus. Mr. Lovelace is a lumber dealer, having extensive operations in this State.

This State. Mr. J. T. Jerome, ex-<sup>1</sup>o7, has been spending a few days here on a visit to his brother, Mr. W. G. Jerome. Mr. Jerome has been principal of the Ingold High School at Ingold and is on his way to Pittsboro, his home. The JW W. C. A. at the

way to Fritisoro, nis nome. The Y. W. C. A. at the Woman's Building held its elec-tion of officers Saturday night. The following were elected— Miss Lela Starr, president; Miss Mary McCullen, secretary; and Miss Ada Godwin, treasurer.

The preliminary for the selec-tion of contestants for the selec-tion of contestants for the Wiley Gray Orator's Medal at com-mencement will be held next Wednesday evening. There are a large number of the Seniors in the field for this honor and the race will be a warm one.

#### Dr. Thompson Tonight.

This evening at 7:30 o'clock, in the Y. M. C. A. Hall, Dr. Thompson, pastor of the First Baptist Church, Durham, will address the student body. The meeting is held under the auspices of the college Y. M. C. A. and everybody is invited to be present. Rev. Mr. Thompson is well known to a large number of the students, and it is hoped that a large audience will avail itself of the opportunity of hearing him, Let everybody be on time.

One of the most significant Minor Happenings About the Campus, statements that has appeared of late icle, after investigation, says that

"Self Education."

approximately 25 per cent of the students of Trinity College earn their way through college without help from parents or any other source, except from the loan fund of the institution. A large number in addition to these re ceive only partial support from Mr. D. E. Perry has been con-fined to his room for several days home, depending upon their own on account of illness but is getting efforts for a part of their expen-The men who are working

and in the city of Durham. The significance of these facts as pointed out by The Chronicle, is that any man nowadays of sufficient intelligence and grit to Miss Lina Hartsell, of Concord, has been on a visit to Miss Isa-take, or be benifited by, a course belle Pinnix at the Woman's Build-in college can get it, for practically the same conditions prevail Mr. G. H. Russell was at his home at Laurinburg last week, try as prevail at Trinity. And it may be remarked incidentally that try as prevail at Trinity. And it may be remarked incidentally that the men who do have to work Miss Fannie Hicks, of the Senior class, who was operated on for appendicitis at Watts Hos. pital some time ago, is fastly im meet, are very apt to make good after they leave college. They Mr. Sinclair Stewart accom-pained the ball team to Charlotte realize more fully the real value this week and spent a short while of a college education and they are better equipped for battling with the world after they leave



consider yours.

FOR

which at home. Come to See Us, Boys!

Scales' Cigar Store DOLPH YEARBY, Manager

win shape to giv to the people of Durham and the students of Trinity College the very best of laundry service. We solicit your patronage.

Finest Views of Campus in Water Col-rs. Fine for Xmas Presents. Mabry Bros.,

PROPRIETORS

F. R. WRENN

College Representative.

A TIMELY HINT GO TO wish to take advantage of it. Such as have never before been offered those to be offered at the Fowler's Durham Book and Stationery Co. BARGAIN SALE

Livery Stables